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OLIVER B.MITCF{ELL IIIPO BOX27A5LONG BEACH, CALIFORMA 90801(s62)
826-e088In Pro Per

OLIVER B. MITCHELL IIIPlaintiff,

VS.

SECRETARY, LINIITED STATESDEPARTMENT OF VETERANSAFFAIRS,

U1YITED STATES DISTRICT COURTCEI{TRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

f lt-ilil

Case No. CV-13-6930 ODW (CW)

Memorandum in Opposition toMotion to DismissPursuant to FRCP
12(bX6)

Defendant.Hearing: April 28r 2015Time: 10:00 amCtrm: Hon. Carla
Woehrle

r. INTRODUCTIONPlaintiff, Oliver B. Mitchell III, hereby submits
its opposition to Defendants

"Notice Of Motion And Motion To Dismiss For Failure To State A
Claim, Or InThe Alternative, For A More Definite Statement."

The Plaintiffs Complaint not only meets but exceeds the
standards governinthe form of a complaint contemplated by the
Federal Rule Civil Procedure (FRCP)8(a). This Court has subject
matter jurisdiction in this matter, and the Complaintsufficiently
alleges harm and damage. Accordingly, Defendants Motion should
bedenied.
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II. ARGUMENTThe Plaintiffs claims are sufficiently stated.The
Defendants move to dismiss the Plaintiffs Second Amended
Complaint

for a) failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted
and b) failure tocontain a short and plain statement of claims
showing that Plaintiff is entitled torelief, and c) or in the
alternative, the Defendant moves the Court to compelPlaintiff to
make a more definite statement of the claims against the Plaintiff
on thegrounds that Plaintiffs complaint fails to contain a short
and plain statement ofPlaintiffs claims showing that Plaintiff is
entitled to relief and d) the avennents ofthe complaint are vague
and ambiguous, thus preventing Defendant frominterposing a
responsive pleading.

In support of their Motion, Defendants argue that their motion
is a) based onthe notice, b) the memorandum of points and
authorities, c) all of the pleadings onfile with the Court and d)
upon such other and further arguments, documents, andgrounds as may
be advanced in the future.

Defendants cite no valid authority to support their proposition.
In fact, theseand any other supposedly missing ingredients are, in
fact, within the PlaintiffsComplaint. Federal Rule of Civil
Procedure 8(a) states thx a complaint shouldcontain "a short and
plain statement of the claim showing that the pleader isentitled to
relief" Federal Rule Civil Procedure 8(a)(2), and that "[e]ach
allegationmustbe simple, concise, and direct." Federal Rule Civil
Procedure S(dX1). TheSupreme Couft has explained that a complaint
need only "give the defendant fairnotice of what the plaintiff s
claim is andthe grounds upon which it rests."Swierkiewicz v. Sorema
N.A ., 534 U.S. 506, 5L2 (2002); accord Atchison, Topeka&
SantaFe Ry.v.Buell,480 U.S. 557,568 n.15 (1987) (underFederal Rule
8,claimant has "no duty to set out all of the relevant facts in his
complaint").
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1. Defendants move to dismiss the Complaint for failure to state
a cause of action.Fed. R. I Civ. P. 12(bX6) provides that a party
may assert a defense by motion for"failure to state a claim upon
which relief can be granted."2.Defendants list of hodgepodge of
ostensible grounds for dismissal on pages 2through 4 of their
Motion, arguments to which are subsumed under the headingscontained
herein.

3. It appears that Defendants' Motion should corectly be titled
a "Motion for aMore Definite Statement."

Specific facts are not necessary in a Complaint; instead, the
statement needonly "give the defendant fair notice of what the . .
. claim is and the grounds uponwhich it rests." Epos Tech., 636 F.
Supp .2d 57 ,63 (D.D .C. 2009) (quoting BellAtlantic v. Twombly,550
U.S. 544,555 QA07)). Thus, the Federal Rules embody"notice
pleading" and require only a concise statement of the claim, rather
thanevidentiary facts.

Here the Plaintiffs Complaint is not unintelligible or confusing
and does notviolate Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 8(a)'s
requirement of "a short and plainstatement of the claim showing
that the pleader is entitled to relief." TheComplaint clearly has a
more than sufficient statement of the claim and more thanmeets the
requirement that it be "short and plain." For example, the
Complaintspecifically identifies the actions of Defendants and how
those actions arewrongful. It describes in more than necessary
detail the facts that the Defendantshave violated the laws, rules
and regulations regarding Title VII of the Civil RightsAct of 1964.
For example, the Complaint specifically identifies the actions
ofDefendants and how those actions are wrongful.

It describes in more than necessary details the facts that the
Defendantsengaged in discriminatory and retaliatory conduct against
Plaintiff which included,but not limited to; threats, denial of
promotion, denial of trainirg, denial of
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overtime, multiple assignment details, unjustified fitness for
duty psychiatricexamination demands, constructive removal from
federal service, and interferencewith unemp loyment compensation.
(C ompl. #23 -28)

It describes how Defendants engaged in actions in violation of
Title VII,Section 20A0e-2(a) (1) and (2). (Compl., Pg. #2, Line
#1). It also describes howDefendants unlawful behavior,
discriminatory and unlawful actions againstPlaintiff have resulted
in harm by humiliation, mental anguish, emotional andphysical
distress. (Compl., Pe. #1 5, Line #25-28).

Finally, the Complaint clearly puts Defendants on fair notice of
the chargesagainst them. Specifically, the Complaint charges that
Defendants bymisrepresentation, directly or indirectly, expressly
or by implication, materialaspects of their performance, efficacy,
nature, or central characteristics, in all orvirtually all
instances violated Title 42 of the United States Code
(hereinafter'TitleVII'), Sections 2000e through 2000e-17,under
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of1964 as amended.

The Federal Rules embody "notice pleading" and require only a
concisestatement of the claim, rather than evidentiary facts.
Accordingly, Defendants'Motion would be considered properly filed
only "where a plaintiffls complaint is'unintelligabfle] (sic),'not
where a complaint suffers for'lack of detail""'EposTech., 636 F.
Supp.2d at 63 (citations omitted). The simplified notice
pleadingstandard relies on liberal discovery rules and summary
judgment motions to definedisputed facts and to dispose of
unmeritorious claims. See Swierkiewicz,534 U.S.at 512. Indeed,
courts have found that if the information sought by the motion
isobtainable through discovery, the motion should be denied. See,
e.9., TowersTenant Ass'n v. Towers Ltd. P'ship, 563 F. Supp.
566,569 (D.D.C. 1983) (denyingmotion for a more definite statement
because details such as "dates, times, namesandplaces" are "the
central object of discoveV, and need not be pleaded").
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I Finally, the Complaint clearly puts Defendants on fair notice
of the chargesI

against them.The Plaintiffs Complaint is in accordance with Rule
8.On November 18,2014 the Court issued a Memorandum and Order

Dismissing First Amended Complaint With Leave To Amend (DN #36).
On PageT,Lines 5 thru 8, the Court states "It is not clear what, if
any, cognizable claimsPlaintiff could state on amendment; however?
in light of the liberal policy onamending pro se pleadings, he will
be given leave to amend his complaint onemore time. He may, for
example, be able to state a claim under Title VII."

On January 6,2015 the Court issued Civil Minutes- General (DN
#41). OnPage 1 of 1 the Court states "Plaintiff s Second Amended
Complaint (SAC) wasfilled on December 22,2014 (DN #40). In the SAC,
Plaintiff asserts a claim forviolation of Title VII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C.2000e et seq., against the
Secretary of the United States Department of VeteransAffairs. Page
I of 1, Line 3 the Court states "Plaintiff is grarfied leave to
proceedin forma pauperis, continuing with Line 4 stating "By
separate order, the court willdirect the United States Marshal to
serve the summons and complaint on SecretaryMcDonald in his
official capacity only."

Per 42 U.S.C. 1983, every person who, under color of any statue,
ordinance,regulation, custom, or usage, of any State or Territory
or the District of Columbia,subjects, or causes to be subjected,
any citizen of the United States or other personwithin the
jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
orimmunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable
to the partyinjured in an action atlaw, suit in equity, or other
proper proceeding for redress.

The Plaintiffs Second Amended Complaint filed on December
22,2014 (DN#40) has survived the courts sua sponte review.

The Defendants in their Motion on Pag e 3 , Line 26 state ". . .
indicates thatPlairrtiff withdrew his claims of discrimination in
July 2A13, leaving Defendant
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further unclear as to exactly what claims (if any) Plaintiff has
against Defendant inhis Complaint." The Plaintiffs withdrawal of an
agerncy level discriminationcomplaint was in accordance with
instructions, directives, rules, laws andregulations. In fact, the
Plaintiff in accordance with the VA's Final AgencyDecision dated
August 15, 2013 timely and properly filed his first complaint.
Perthe VA's instruction's, Page 7 of the Final Agency Decision
state "You have theright to file civil action in an appropriate
United States District Court. A civilaction may be filed within 90
days of receipt of this final decision if no appeal toEEOC has been
filed. Again, the Plaintiff accordingly has filed and perfected
atimely, concise, unambiguous and intelligible complaint.

The Plaintiff has alleged actual harm and injury inparagraphs
L,2 and9through 122.

Pursuant to L.R. 7-3, counsel for the Plaintiff namely Oliver B.
Mitchell IIIcontacted the Defendant for a conference of counsel. On
Monday, March 30,2AI5counsel contacted Jason K. Axe, Assistant
United States Attorney, to discuss andtry to resolve the issue's
that have caused the Defendant to consider filing a motionto
dismiss. The parties were unable to resolve the issue at hand.

On March 24, 2015 the Court issued Civil Minutes-General in
which thecourt noticed the Defendants Motion for hearing on April
28,2AL5. In doing sothe court ordered the noticed hearing OFF
CALENDAR.

Off calendar refers to a court order to take a lawsuit,
petition, or motion offthe list of pending proceedings. The reason
might be that the lawyers agreed(stipulated) to drop or postpone
the case, the moving party' s lawyer failed toappear, the suit has
been settled pending final documentation, or some other reasonthat
the case should not proceed atthat time.

The Plaintiff, at this time nor in the past has agreed or
(stipulated) to drop orpostpone the case. Since counsel failed to
offer or settle the case prior to thenoticed hearing, the Plaintiff
objects to any proposed noticed of hearing off record
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or off calendar. Forthe record the Plaintiff has never agreed or
stipulated to suchconference. It is noted that the Court has acted
outside its inherent authority byacting on part of the
Plaintiff.

IT. CONCLUSIONIn short, the Plaintiffs Complaint fully complies
with the pleading

requirements of Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 8(a) and
provides Defendants fairnotice of the charges against them and the
grounds therefor.

Discovery and argument will add further detail later;infact,
much additionasupporting factual material was provided by Plaintiff
in the IMTIAL and FIRSTsubmitted Complaint.

This Court has subject matter jurisdiction in this matter.
Additionally, thePlaintiff has sufficiently alleged harm.

Accordingly, for the reasons set forth herein, the Plaintiff
respectfullyrequests that the Court deny Defendants' Motion to
Dismiss the Complaint withPrejudice.

Dated: April 1,2015Respectfully Submitted,

OLIVER B. MITCHELL IIIIn Pro PerPlaintiff
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PROOF OF SERVICE

I, TLtVgU B" ruffa*zuT (name), declare as follows. I am over
theage of 18 years. My address is:

fu'' :loslotoo lracp, Cn ?o8o/

On /+ppt'L lt )ol5 (date), I served the foregoing document
describedAS:

filtnowu lu/tt /ru )f/O,tr nuil 7o tt4a,rl'oil f" Dtn
i,tr'y'ltl^'' ''"1 70 * ^ ^, ,r\,

,t

on all interested parties in this action by placing a true and
correct copy thereof insealed envelope, with first-class postage
prepaid thereon, and deposited saidenvelope in the United States
mail i" t lS nUOetWt ktifop& , addressedto:

-,lnsor'.r V " Arefu lJ" Los At'tWta< s-;werfFWw- Buoc,.,
Soirg 15ite (address)LA t Ck loo lZI declare under penalty of
perjury that the

(city, state)

foregoing is true and correct.

(place of signing)

^LiufC g_ tftrrTilea E (name)

(name)

(address)

(name)

(address)

(address)

Executed on rtpgtt- l, iuts at' (date)

bg AttarLr[ , C*

Page Nurnber

(signature)
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